

BellBendCOLPEM Resource

From: Canova, Michael
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 9:31 AM
To: Freels, James
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Kirkwood, Jon K; BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI Clarification call

RAI set 52 is a separate reviewer. I'll see what I can set up.

From: Freels, James [mailto:James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 8:33 AM
To: Canova, Michael
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Kirkwood, Jon K; BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI Clarification call

Mike,
1300 EDT is good for us. We will be ready to discuss both RAIs, Set 49 and Set 52. RAI Set 52 call is for Question 14.02-16 only.
Please let me know if the call is confirmed.

Kind regards,
Jim

Jim Freels P.E.
Licensing Consultant
Office: 410.470.5732
Cell: 865.719.5061

From: Canova, Michael [mailto:Michael.Canova@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 7:24 AM
To: Freels, James
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Kirkwood, Jon K; BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI Clarification call

My error. The ITP question for discussion is RAI 52.

Mike

From: Canova, Michael
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 7:18 AM
To: 'Freels, James'
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Kirkwood, Jon K; BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI Clarification call

I'm trying to line up the Tech Reviewer for 49, potentially at 1PM this afternoon. Are you prepared to set up a call regarding the ITP RAI No. 51?

Michael A. Canova

Project Manager - Bell Bend COL Application
Docket 52-039
EPR Project Branch

From: Freels, James [mailto:James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1:10 PM
To: Canova, Michael
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Kirkwood, Jon K
Subject: Draft RAI Clarification call

Mike,

We would like to have a clarification call with the reviewer for draft RAI Set 49 (ITAAC). We will have some questions about the specifics in some questions, but not very involved. I am trying to get our ITAAC person involved in the RAI process, also.

Is it possible to have a call before the end of the week with the reviewer?

Kind regards,
Jim

Jim Freels P.E.
Licensing Consultant
Office: 410.470.5732
Cell: 865.719.5061

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1

Hearing Identifier: BellBend_COL_Public
Email Number: 386

Mail Envelope Properties (77BCCD26C6050B42A72FE3939CF492ED0716FC)

Subject: RE: Draft RAI Clarification call
Sent Date: 9/24/2009 9:30:40 AM
Received Date: 9/24/2009 9:30:42 AM
From: Canova, Michael

Created By: Michael.Canova@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Sgarro, Rocco" <rrsgarro@pplweb.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Kirkwood, Jon K" <Jon.Kirkwood@constellation.com>
Tracking Status: None
"BellBendCOL Resource" <BellBendCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Freels, James" <James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2497	9/24/2009 9:30:42 AM

Options

Priority:	Standard
Return Notification:	No
Reply Requested:	No
Sensitivity:	Normal
Expiration Date:	
Recipients Received:	